

LEVI STENTON

PROGRAMMER

0497-478-793 

www.levistenton.com 

levistenton@gmail.com 

@levistenton 

github.com/LeviStenton 

MY SUMMARY

As a capable programmer with sound practices, great organizational skills, quick learning, and a positive attitude, I have developed with a number of languages and software technologies alone and with teammates. I also have experience with design and writing, having shipped a number of games as both roles.

LANGUAGES & TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages:

- C#
- C/C++
- Java
- Python 3
- SQL (SQLite & SQL Workbench)
- Shell
- HTML5/CSS
- Pseudocode & Algorithms

Skills:

- **Graphics Engines:** Unity, Unreal
- **Linux** (Ubuntu/Debian)
- **Database Management:** MariaDB, SQLite, SQL Workbench, HeidiSQL
- **IDE & Text Editors:** VS CODE, VS 2019, IntelliJ
- **Source Control:** Sourcetree, GitKraken
- **Video Editing/Recording:** Sony Vegas, OBS
- **Organization:** Docs, Sheets, Slides

EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S DEGREE / JAN 2020 - CURRENT

QUT - Bachelor's Degree in Information Technology, majoring in Computer Science.

BACHELOR'S DEGREE / JAN 2016 - APR 2018

SAE Qantm - Bachelor's Degree in Game Development, majoring in Games Design and Writing.

QUEENSLAND CERTIFICATE OF EDUCATION / JAN 2011 - NOV 2015

Boonah State High School - Graduated high school with a grade 12 completion diploma.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FREEDOM FURNITURE / SEP 2018 - OCT 2019 / WAREHOUSE PERSON, SALES ASSISTANT

Working as a store team member, customer service, restocking the sales floor, organizing the warehouse, packing online orders, receipting inventory.

89 FRIENDS PTY LTD / SEP 2017 - DEC 2017 / APP DESIGNER, UNITY DEVELOPER

Designing the educational expression on an augmented reality game, conceptualizing and implementing a user-friendly experience/interface, and prototyping minigames.

REFERENCES

Kyal McDermott / Freedom Furniture / **Store Manager**

Details available upon request.

Tylah Kapa / Queensland Teacher's Union / **Programmer**

Details available upon request.